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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: Press Contset
1. Mr. Cline's office informed me by telephone that he will
be having Junch with Me. Joseph Alsop on Wednesdsy, 29 December.
& Although present regulsbions do not veguire advance notles
of fubure sgelsl conbacts, I am brying to encourage our people to do
this for thelr own protection. :

3. Ve 4id not pase along any ingbructions to Ray wegarding
this particular meebing.

A7
George F. Morau
Assistant to the Director
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